City Clerk

From: Doug Topoiski <dtopolski@mipd.org>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 11:41 AM

To: City Clerk

Subject: Agenda ltem

Attachments: Vest Quote.pdf

Hi Danielle...

Another agenda item: Ballistic armor and exterior carriers. Quote attached. Will
replace all body armor, most of which are close to expiring. Ballistic panels are usually
good for 5 years.

DT

Doug Topolski

Chief of Police

Mackinac Island Police Department
(906)847-3300



Pro-Tech Sales ‘
7 e ~ Quote

A7 Pereadiax #QUO4021
sales@protechsales.com

PRO-TEEH (800) 888-4002 5172024

Bill To: _ Ship To: TOTAL

Joseﬁh Davis Mackinaw [sland Police Department )

Mackinaw Island Police Department 7374 Market St (PObox188§j . L .

7374 Market St (PObox188) ‘Mackinac Istand MI 49757 $ 1 1 709 . 00

hﬂackgxgc Island M1 49757 United States r b I\
nited States

aauisOmipd.arg Expires: 5/3172024

Expires ‘Exp. Close - Sales Réb ' Sales Rep Email -Sales Rep Phane Shipping Method

513172024 57172024 James Hulliberger jamesh@protechsales.co  (517) 449-1103 BESTWAY
n e |
uanti Item ' ’ options sellprice Extended.Price
? i g f,a-ﬂ""“"“"”“““\«-é‘
10 HLG6B25BVOM BII-5, HILITE - ONE CARRIER $625,00 . $6,250,00
BII-5, HILITE - ONE CARRIER-BLACK (\ »
10 O3EMOOBV0J Endeavor : $295.00 B> iox
Endeavor Crossover carrier, MOLLE-MID NAVY .
10 ODCo0GBSOL KWIQ-Clip Side Straps (Set of 2) for $61.00 $610.00

Crossover Carriers

KWIQ- Chg Side Straps (Set of 2) FOR CROSSOVER
CARRIER .
**MUST BE ORDERED AT SAME TIME AS
CROSSOVER CARRIER

1 ODCOD20JAC CIRCLE BADGE TAB W/EYELETS $0.00 50.00
CIRCLE BADGE TAB W/EYELETS

COLOR: MID NAVY

11 PCHMP3ACO] MRS No Flap Double Pistol Mag ' $46.00 $506.00
Pouch , 5.38" x 4" x 1.25"
%\IHZ%?“NO Fap Double Pistol Mag Pouch , 5.38" x 4" x
MID NAVY

11 PCHFL1ACO) Open Top Large FlashLight Pch, $27.00 $297.00
7.625" x 3.25" x 2" _
OpenNTop Large FlashLight Pch, 7.625" x 3.25" x 2"
MID ;

11 PCHSP1ACO) Hook/Loo op Flap Single 20z Spray $15.00 $165.00
Pch, 3.25" x 1.75" x 1.5
H?ok/Loop Flap Single 20z Spray Pch, 3.25" x 1.75"
x 1.5"
MID NAVY

11 PCHRDOACO) HookILoty) Buckle Single Radio $26.00 $286.00
Pch Tuck, 5" x 3.5" :
Hook/Loop Buckle Smgle Radio Pouch Tuck Strap
S"Hx35"W
MID NAVY

11 PCHHCOACD) Hook/Loop Flap 2Stacked Handcuff $18.00 $198.00
Pch, 3.5" x3.25" x
Hook/Loop Flap ZStacked Handcuff Pch, 3.5" x
3.25"x 1.9
MID NAVY

V0 A AR e
Quo4021



Pro-Tech Sales

i 1313 West Bagley Rd
&?{ Berea OH 440%73/
» United States

PRL-TECH  (800) 888-4002

Quantity  Item Options Seli Price

1 PCHTZOACO'L SR Buckle Taser Holster Tuck Strap, $27.00
5.25" x3.375" x 1.5" .
?RSIBuckle Taser Holster Tuck Strap, 5.25" x 3.375" x
MID NAVY

1 Shipping Charge S&H charges : $150.00
Shiggingg& Handling chargegs

10-BII-5 armor/1 Hi lite carrier. Subtotal
10 ENDEAVOR W/KWIK KLIPS (outer carrier)

Pouches

Mid Navy

If you would like to offici,aHK glace an order based on this quotation, please sign
and return to your Pro-Tech Sales rep. If you would like an order confirmation,

lease Tlequest at time of order and one will be sent via email once processed
internally.

Signature: , ‘ Date:
PO# (if applicable):

Thank you very much for your business!

Tax Total (0%)

Total

QUO4021

Quote

#QUO04021

5/1/2024

Extended Price

$297.00

$150.00

$11,709.00

$0.00
$11,709.00

20f2



-Tech : '
f% 1Pg(1)3T$Vces%aBlgs ley Rd Q UOte

, ,s,j SereadOH 44017 )
nited States
PRETEEH (800) 888-4002 #Q U Os‘ﬁggzl
sales@protechsates.com
Bill To: . Ship To:
Joseﬁh Davis Mackinaw Island Police Department
 Mackinaw Island Police Department 7374 Market St {PObox1 88?
7374 Market 5t {PObox188) Mackinac Island MI 49757
Mackinac Island MI 49757 United States

United States |

1906) 847-%300

Expires Exp. Close SalesRep “'Sa;lés:g_e{"p Email " __sales Rep Phone - §hlppln9 Method
5/31/2024 5/1/2024 "James Hulliberger Jamesh@protechsales.co  (517) 449-1103 BESTWAY
m
Qua'titi_ty- Iﬁerg : Optiuns O ' A Selt P.r':lt';e'-. - EXten [
10 HL6B25BVOM BII-5, HILITE - ONE CARRIER $625.00 $6,250.00
BII-5, HILITE - GNE CARRIER-BLACK
10 O3EMO0BVO} Endeavor $295.00° $2,950.00
Endeavor Crossover carrier, MOLLE-MID NAVY .
10 ODCO00BSOL KWIQ-Clip Side Straps (Set of 2) for $61.00 $610.00

Crossaver Carriers

KWIQ-Cli g Side Straps (Set of 2) FOR CROSSOVER
CARRIER

**MUST BE ORDERED AT SAME TIME AS
CROSSOVER CARRIER

1 ODCOD20JAC CIRCLE BADGE TAB W/EYELETS $0.00 $0.00
CIRCLE BADGE TAB W/EYELETS

COLOR: MID NAVY

11 PCHMP3ACO] MRS No Flap Double Pistol Mag $46.00 ' $506.00
Pouch, 5.38" x 4" x 1.25'
qn;SS"No Flap Double Pistol Mag Pouch, 5.38" x 4" x
MID NAVY

11 PCHFL1ACD] Open Top Large FlashLight Pch, $27.00 $297.00
7.625" x 3,25" x 2"
Open T\R(Large Flashnght Pch, 7.625" x 3,25" x 2"
MID NA

11 PCHSP1ACO) Hooleoop Flap Single 20z Spray $15.00 $165.00
Pch, 3.25" x 1.75" x 1.5"
H?ok/Loop Flap Single 2oz Spray Pch, 3.25" x 1.75"
X
MID NAVY

11 PCHRDOACO} Hooleo%p Buckle Single Radio $26.00 $286.00
Pch Tuck, 5" x3.5" x1
Hook/Loop Buckle Smgle Radio Pouch Tuck Strap
S"Hx35"Wx1.5
MID NAVY ,

1 PCHHCOACO} Hook/ Loop Flap 2Stacked Handcuff $18.00 $198.00
Pch, 3,5" x3,25" x 1.9"
Hook/Loop Flap 25tacked Handcuff Pch, 3.5" x
3.25"x1.9"
MID NAVY

ORI O | e
QUO4021 .



(== 1P§c1]3TSVCh Sas'esi d

) est Bagley R

[:? Berea OH 440%'7y
United States

PROTEINM  (800) 888-4002

Quantity  Item’ . Options " -Sell Price

11 PCHTZOACOJ SR Buckle Taser Holster Tuck Strap, $27.00
5.25"x 3.375" x 1.5"
?RSIE'iuckIe Taser Holster Tuck Strap, 5.25" x 3.375" x
MID NAVY

1 Shipping Charge S&H charges $150.00
. Shiggingg& Hangdling chargeg

10-BI1-5 arrnor/1 Hi fite carrier, ' Subtotal
10 ENDEAVOR W/KWIK KLIPS (outer carrier)

Pouches

Mid Navy

If you would like to officiall?’/\ place an order based on this quotation, please sign
and return to your Pro-Tech Sales rep. If you would like an order confirmation,

lease request at time of order and one will be sent via email once processed
internally.

Signature: Date:
PO# (if applicable):

Thank you very much for your business!

Tax Tatal (0%)

Total

QUO4021

Quote

#QUO4021

5/1/2024

Exterided Price

$297.00

$150.00

$11,709.00

$0,00
$11,709.00.

20f2



